From:

To: Manston Airport
Subject: NO to night flights
Date: 26 June 2019 13:10:20

Dear Sir/Madam

We are given to believe that Riveroak have offered to reduce its annual quota which is on page100
not including late arrivals.
this will still amount to a substatial number of night flights without having to pay any penalties.

You appear to be asking for a lot more details from Riveroak, of which we approve as everything
seems up in the air with no concrete figures

Is it possible that all this can be supplied and digested within the time limit, and we will not have time
to read digest and comment on it all.

It is our opion that the ExA must refuse the application as this would be an abuse of the DCO
process.

We were aware that we chose to puchased our bungalow on a flight path which did day flights only,
except emergercies at night which rearely happened.and we did not mind..

Day flights apart from the noise and pollution can be tolerated but flights after say 20.00hrs would ruin
lives of our family, young and old as well as ourselves and our neighbours.The effects

of lack of sleep and stress is one we would not want to consider. All this will destroy the quality of life
we have come to love and enjoy and all the health benefite of living by the sea would be negated.
Has anyone considered that if this number of flights arrive all the goods would have to be transported
by lorries on the already over stretched roads?.

Yours faithfully





